



Nice to meet you!

I am Kevin Quiec, a passionate Product Designer

hello@kevin-quiec.fr

+33 6 06 41 58 13

kevin-quiec.fr

French | Breton

### Experience

Staying in motion to grow in Europe Since 2021

**Senior Product Designer** Copenhagen, Denmark

**Uizard** • 2021-2024

Employee #16 at Uizard and first senior product designer hired after 15 million \$ in series A funding

- Create a unified product experience for the new web app version
- Build a fully functional design system
- Set up a healthy foundation (resources & guidelines) to scale our design team and strengthen our collaboration with developers

Building and learning in South Korea 2018 - 2021

**Lead Product Designer** Seoul, South Korea

**Merch Square** • 2019-2021

Lead the development of Merch Square's digital products from initial planning to deployment

- Design & launched mobile apps for Android and iOS platforms
- Build a Design System based on the Atomic Design methodology
- Web app design for events management
- Create websites and marketing campaigns to help drive traffic

**Product Designer** Seoul, South Korea

**G3 Partners** • 2018

Only designer in the agency hired to play with my full skillset

- Product design such as Robot interface or blockchain mobile app
- Website design and development through CMS for several startups
- Filmmaking and Photography to promote the agency

Improving my craft in England 2014 - 2017

**Product Designer** London, England

**ContentCal** • 2017

Redesign of Prop Store, leading vendors of movie props

Starting my career in France

### Current situation

- Looking for next full-time role - France

### Bio

French Product Designer focusing on making complex interfaces simple. Since 2012, I've been crafting thoughtful digital experiences across multiple countries (France, England, Korea, Denmark...). Eternal student of my art, I constantly challenge myself to be in motion.

### Skillset

User Experience

User Interface

Product Strategy

Video / Motion

### Languages

French Native

English Advanced

Korean 초급

### Education

**Webdesign education** Rennes, France

**MJM Graphic design** • 2013-2014

**Graphic Design education** Rennes, France

**MJM Graphic design** • 2012-2013

**Bachelor MCP - Marketing** Rennes, France

**AFTEC Groupe Forteam** • 2011-2012

### Interests



Video Making

Kevin Quiec on Youtube



Photography

@kevinquiec on Instagram



Reading

kevin-quiec on Goodreads



Sport

Muay Thai | Surf | Football | Volleyball | MMA